
Chris Harvey 

From: amanda.wu [amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com] on behalf of application 
[application@tw.ccsemc.com]

Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2006 7:34 AM

To: Chris Harvey

Subject: Re:RE: ZINWELL CORPORATION, FCC ID: RIW-ZW-2000, Assessment NO.: AN06T6030, 
Notice#1

Attachments: ZW-2000-IA UserMan-3 revised 0810.pdf; ZW-2000-IA UserMan-2 revised 0810.pdf; ZW-
2000-IA UserMan-1 revised 0810.pdf
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Dear Chris:  
 
Please have the enclosed.  
 
 
 
 
Best Regards,  
 
Amanda  
 
 

 
 
 
Amanda, please also note that the FCC allows a maximum of 4MB per file, so please either reduce the resolution 
or split this 9MB file into smaller portions when you resend.  
   
Thank you,  
   
Chris Harvey  
  

 

 
From: Chris Harvey [mailto:charvey@ieee.org]  
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2006 6:53 AM 
To: 'application'; 'charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com' 
Subject: RE: ZINWELL CORPORATION, FCC ID: RIW-ZW-2000, Assessment NO.: AN06T6030, Notice#1  
   
Amanda, The Users Manual replacement file has an error and I can not open the file.  Please resend the Users 
Manual rev 8/10.  
   
Thank you,  

"Chris Harvey" 
<charvey@ieee.org> 

2006/08/10 06:56 PM  

         
        收件人：        "'Chris Harvey'" <charvey@ieee.org>, "'application'" <application@tw.ccsemc.com>, 

<charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>  
        副本抄送：          
        主旨：        RE: ZINWELL CORPORATION, FCC ID: RIW-ZW-2000, Assessment NO.: AN06T6030, Notice#1



   
Chris Harvey  
  

 

 
From: amanda.wu [mailto:amanda.wu@tw.ccsemc.com] On Behalf Of application 
Sent: Thursday, August 10, 2006 5:34 AM 
To: charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com 
Subject: Re:ZINWELL CORPORATION, FCC ID: RIW-ZW-2000, Assessment NO.: AN06T6030, Notice#1  
   
 
Dear Chris:  
 
Please see my reply, thank you.  
 
 
Best Regards,  
 
Amanda 

 
 
 
 
Dear Jessica Ho, 
 
I have reviewed the above referenced TCB application and find that the following 
items are needed before the review can be completed: 
 
1. Page 79 of the Users Manual mentions Professional Installers, but does not 
require professional installers.  In order to comply with the requirements of 
15.203 with the use of a standard connector (the enclosure appears to have an N-
connector and the manual recommends Lightning Arrestors) Professional Installation 
is required and must be clearly documented in the installation guide.  Please 
update the Installation Guide with clear Professional Installation wording.  
Ans: The userman had been revised on p80 (warming statement). Professional 
Installation wording on page 6.  
 
 
 
2. The MPE Exhibit in the test report, Remark #1 states that the RF power is 
22.44dBm, but this is not consistent with the remainder of the application.  Please 
correct this discrepancy.  
Ans: The test report had been revised on page 69.  
 
 
 
The items indicated above must be submitted before processing can continue on the 
above referenced application. Failure to provide the requested information within 
30 days of the original e-mail date may result in application dismissal and 

  <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com> 

2006/08/10 10:03 AM  

         

       收件人：        <application@tw.ccsemc.com>  
       副本抄送：        <charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com>, <claire.hoque@ccsemc.com>  
       主旨：        ZINWELL CORPORATION, FCC ID: RIW-ZW-2000,  Assessment NO.: AN06T6030, Notice#1
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forfeiture of the filing fee. Also, please note that partial responses increase 
processing time and should not be submitted. Any questions about the content of 
this correspondence should be directed to the e-mail address listed below the name 
of the sender. 
 
Best regards, 
 
Chris Harvey 
charvey-tcb@ccsemc.com 
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